RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING HELD MAY 3, 2022

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON KEVIN COX. GREG KESSEN PRESENT. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CORRECTED MEETING MINUTES FROM APRIL 19, 2022, 2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

LYNN HANSON, FISCAL OFFICER -

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$44,092.86, 2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

SUBMITTED THE ARPA REPORT TO THE US TREASURY. THIS REPORT WAS TO INFORM THE TREASURY HOW THE TOWNSHIP PLANNED TO USE ARPA MONEY. GREG HAD REACHED OUT TO RACHEL GILROY AT THE COUNTY AUDITORS TO VERIFY THAT WAS WHAT WE WERE TO DO AND SHE CONFIRMED THIS.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 7:40 PM FOR EMPLOYMENT WITH KAYLA CAMPBELL AND NORM CAPPS, 2ND GREG KESSEN. ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION COME OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 8:01 PM, 2^{ND} KEVIN COX. ROLLCALL

ACTION TAKEN: PER THE ADVICE OF KAYLA THE INTERVIEW PROCESS FOR THE TRUSTEE OPENING HAD FLAWS AND THE WHOLE PROCESS SHOULD BE STARTED OVER. THE APPLICANTS THAT APPLIED WILL NEED TO RESUBMIT THEIR RESUMES TO BE CONSIDERED FOR THE POSITION.

KAYLA EXPLAINED THAT TOWNSHIP SHOULD HAVE HAD A SPECIAL PUBLIC MEETING AND NOTIFIED THE MEDIA THAT THEY WERE GOING TO CONDUCT INTERVIEWS FOR THE TRUSTEE OPENING. SHE WANTED TO AVOID THE TOWNSHIP VIOLATING THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT WHICH COULD INVALIDATE ANY TOWNSHIP BUSINESS. SHE IS HEAR TO REPRESENT THE TOWNSHIPS IN THE COUNTY BY PROVIDING LEGAL ADVICE AS TO HOW TO PROCEED CORRECTLY WITH THIS PROCESS.

FRANK ASKED IF AGE PLAYED INTO BEING CONSIDERED AND KAYLA SAID NO. FRANK SAID HE WILL BE COMING AFTER THE TOWNSHIP IF DISCRIMINATED FOR AGE.

GUESTS:

KAYLA CAMPBELL

KEVIN RADER

SCOTT STOMBAUGH

NORM CAPPS

CHRIS BURGESS

BRANDI WILDER

MARY WILLIAMSON

JOE MAYS-ASKED ABOUT MR MANLEY'S GOATS AND IF IF ANYONE WAS TAKING CARE OF THEM SINCE HE PASSED AWAY. SANDY WAS TOLD THE NEIGHBORS WHERE TAKING CARE OF THEM.

SASHA WEIGHT

JODIE BARKER

MATT WILDER

FRANK LAMAR-THANKED NORM FOR THE JOB HE DID FOR THE TOWNSHIP. HERE TO STOP RUMORS THAT HE'S TOO OLD TO SERVE AS A TRUSTEE. HE HAS BEEN A LONG-TERM MEMBER OF THE TOWNSHIP AND THAT HE TAKES THE INTEREST OF THE TOWNSHIP SERIOUSLY.

JOHN BREWSTER- HERE TO SUPPORT NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION. THINGS HAVE BEEN QUITE LATELY

SCOTT HOFACKER

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF

HAS BEEN WORKING WITH JUSTIN AND BROOKE ABOUT WHEN TO HOLD COMMUNITY DAY THIS YEAR. IT WILL BE SEPTEMBER 11TH FROM 1 TO 4 PM AT THE FIRE DEPARTMENT. TOWNSHIP EQUIPMENT WILL BE ON DISPLAY AND THE SCHOOL OFFICIALS WILL BE INVITED. FREE EVENT FOR THOSE IN THE

ON APRIL 23RD THE POLICE AND THE SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT WERE WORKING TRAFFIC ON CLYDE STREET. THERE WERE SHOTS FIRED WITH 3 ARRESTED. IT'S BEEN QUITE NOW THERE SINCE THEN. SANDY SAID SHE CALLED MR PURNELL AND ASKED WHY THERE WAS A PARTY AND SAID HE HAS THE PROPERTY FOR SALE NOW. HOPING THE PROBLEMS THERE WILL BE OVER SOON. SANDY THANKED KAYLA FOR HER HELP IN GETTING A LETTER DRAWN UP. KAYLA REMINDED THOSE HERE TONIGHT TO CALL AND MAKE A REPORT TO BE ON RECORD TO HELP BUILD A CASE.

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR

GOT A CALL FROM THE RECLAMITE COMPANY TO START WORKING ON SEALING BOWMAN ON MONDAY OR TUESDAY.

STARTING DITCH MOWING AND SOME TILE JOBS IN THE NEXT FEW WEEKS.

BOB SAID HE WOULD TRY TO GET PRISONERS FOR TRASH PICKUP BUT THERE WERE NOT MANY AVAILABLE TO DO SO.

STARTED DURA PATCHING AND CRACK PATCHING WITH AUGLAIZE TOWNSHIP BUT HAVE BEEN DELAYED BY THE WEATHER.

TALKED WITH BRUCE FRICKE FROM THE COUNTY ABOUT STRIPING AMHERST ROAD AND THE COUNTY WON'T DO ANY ROAD STRIPING EAST OF GREENLY CHAPEL. THE TOWNSHIP COULD FIND SOMEONE ELSE TO STRIPE THE ROAD

SANDY HOFACKER, ZONING INSPECTOR

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE ZONING RECEIPTS FOR APRIL 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$50, 2^{ND} KEVIN COX. ROLLCALL.

AFTER THE LAST NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS MEETING SANDY ROAD WITH ONE OF THE RESIDENTS AROUND THE NEIGHBORHOOD FOR PLACES THAT NEEDED CLEANED UP. WILL CONTINUE TO SEND PRELIMINARY LETTERS ASKING THOSE PROPERTY OWNERS TO CLEAN UP BEFORE SENDING ANY CERTIFIED LETTERS.

DURING THE ZONING APPEALS MEETING MARY WILLIAMSON'S REQUEST TO REOPEN HER BUSINESS WAS DENIED.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT TO RECOMMENDATION OF THE ZONING APPEALS BOARD DECISION TO DENY THE REQUEST, 2^{ND} GREG KESSEN. ROLLCALL.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 27TH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING, 2ND GREG KESSEN. ROLLCALL.

JUSTIN ROBERTS, FIRE CHIEF

PANCAKE DAY HAD A GOOD TURN OUT AND THANKS TO THOSE WHO SUPPORTED THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND AUXILIARY.

PRESENTED THE BOARD WITH A SPECIAL EVENT CONTRACT WITH TRIPLE D ENTERTAINMENT FOR DEMO DERBY AT THE FAIRGROUNDS IN JUNE. THEY ARE REQUESTING FIRE AND EMS COVERAGE. REVISIT PAST PURCHASE REQUESTS.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO PURCHASE 2 EDDY NOZZLES FOR THE COST OF \$5,900 FROM EJP, 2ND KEVIN COX. ROLLCALL.

PURCHASE REQUEST FOR ENGINE 4 REAR BRAKES TO BE REPLACED BY MILLER'S FOR \$3,385.98.

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO REPLACE ENGINE 4'S REAR BRAKES IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3,385.98, 2^{ND} KEVIN COX. ROLLCALL.

ATLANTIC EMERGENCY WILL BE CONDUCTING ANNUAL PUMP TESTING ON MAY 9TH.

NEW TRANSMISSION IS IN FOR LADDER 7 AND MILLER IS HOPING TO HAVE IT DONE IN 10 HOURS WEATHER PERMITTING. KEVIN ASKED IF THE REAR SEAL IS LEAKING. JUSTIN WILL ASK MILLER'S AND WILL FOLLOW UP WITH KEVIN.

KEVIN ASKED ABOUT THE OUTSTANDING VERIZON CREDIT THAT JUSTIN HAS BEEN WORKING ON FOR QUITE SOME TIME. SHOULD BE A CREDIT AND THEY HAVE SUPPOSEDLY SENT CHECKS BUT THE TOWNSHIP HAS NEVER RECEIVED ANY IN THE MAIL. KEVIN ASKED HIM TO CHECK INTO THIS AGAIN.

TRUSTEES

DISCUSSION ABOUT WHEN TO SCHEDULE THE INTERVIEWS AND THAT THE CANDIDATES WILL HAVE TO RESURMIT

WILL ADVERTISE IN THE NEWSPAPER ON MAY 8^{TH} WITH RESUMED TO BE SUBMITTED BY MAY 13^{TH} . A SPECIAL MEETING WILL BE HELD ON MAY 16^{TH} AT 7:30 PM TO REVIEW APPLICANTS AND TO SCHEDULE MEETINGS TO INTERVIEW THOSE CANDIDATES THAT APPLIED FOR THE TRUSTEE OPENING.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:53 PM, SECOND BY KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.